
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Place 2 
Anne Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 

Zindia Pierson, Place 4 
 Deja Hill, Place 5  

Todd Shaner, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
PRESENTATION 

A. Presentation by the 1st Graduating Class of the Manor Citizen’s Police Academy to the Manor Police 
Department / Victim Services Unit.   

PROCLAMATION 

B. Declaring the Week of May 20-26, 2018, as “National Public Works Week”. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed 
three (3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before 
the Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary 
prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and 
will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the 
Mayor or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 



 
 
City Council Meeting Agenda 
May 16, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council 
Minutes of the May 2, 2018, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia Tijerina, 
City Secretary 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the April 
2018 Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator   
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the second and final reading 
of a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally 
known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center. 
Applicant: Yamilia Reynaldo. Owner: Yamilia Reynaldo 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning 
Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the first reading of an 
ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 9.34 acres more or less, 
locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 East from Interim Agriculture (A) to 
Medium Commercial (C-2) Applicant: Ceilia Edwards Owner: Odeen Hibbs 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning 
Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request for Lot A 
Morrow W D Addition, locally known as 11805 Johnson Road, from Manor 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 60 Construction 
Plans to waive site development requirements and accept Travis County site 
development permit 15-8997. Applicant: Wes Porter. Owner: Wes Porter 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning 
Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the application of Oncor 
Electric Delivery Company LLC for authority to decrease rates based on the 
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017.  

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting an 
amended annual budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2017 and 
ending September 30, 2018. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

 
ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 
  



 
 
City Council Meeting Agenda 
May 16, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, May 11, 2018, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 __________________________________ 
 Lluvia Tijerina 

        City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



 

 

 

Proclamation 
 

WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities and services 
that are of vital importance to sustainable and resilient communities and to the public 
health, high quality of life and well-being of the people of Texas; and,  

 
WHEREAS, these infrastructure, facilities and services could not be provided without 
the dedicated efforts of public works professionals, who are engineers, managers and 
employees from state and local governments and the private sector, who are responsible 
for rebuilding, improving and protecting our nation’s transportation, water supply, water 
treatment and solid waste systems, public buildings, and other structures and facilities 
essential for our citizens; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders and children in the 
City of Manor to gain knowledge of and to maintain a progressive interest and 
understanding of the importance of public works and public works programs in their 
respective communities; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the American Public Works Association has celebrated the annual National 
Public Works Week since 1960; and,  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I Rita G. Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, and on behalf of the 
Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of May 20-26, 2018, as:  
 

“National Public Works Week” 
 
in the City of Manor and I urge all citizens and civic organizations to join with 
representatives of the American Public Works Association and government agencies in 
activities, events and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to our public works 
professionals, engineers, managers and employees and to recognize the substantial 
contributions they make to protecting our national health, safety, and quality of life. 
 
PROCLAIMED this the 16th day of May 2018 

 

        ___________________ 
        Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
        City of Manor 
  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

May 16, 2018

Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the May 2, 2018, 

Regular Meeting. 

 

May 2, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes for the May 2, 

2018, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MAY 2, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1  
Maria Amezcua, Place 2    
Anne R. Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 
Zindia Pierson, Place 4 
Deja Hill, Place 5  
Todd Shaner, Place 6  
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager  
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Denver Collins, Captain 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Frank Phelan, City Engineer 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Rita G. Jonse at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, May 2, 2018, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, Chief of Police Phipps, led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 2, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATIONS 
 
At the request of Mayor Jonse the Proclamation for Police Week was conducted first.  
 
B. Declaring the Week of May 13-19, 2018, as “Police Week” 
 

Mayor Jonse read and presented a proclamation declaring the week of May 13-19, 2018, as 
“Police Week” to Chief of Police Phipps.  
 
A.  Declaring the Week of May 6-12, 2018, as “Municipal Clerks Week” 
 
 Mayor Jonse read and presented a proclamation declaring the week of May 6-12, 2018, as 
“Municipal Clerks Week” to Lydia Collins, Director of Finance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
 Vicki McFarland, P.O. Box 256, Manor, Texas, spoke before the City Council regarding the 
Manor Heritage Festival.  She thanked all sponsors, volunteers, and City staff for all their support 
and hard work. 
 
No one else appeared to speak at this time.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes:   
 

 •  April 14, 2018, Workshop Session   
  •  April 18, 2018, Regular Meeting 
   
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Hill and seconded by Council Member 

 Amezcua, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve and adopt 
 all items on the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.    

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance for the purpose of 
 adopting Rules of Procedure to govern the conduct of City Council Meetings; providing 
 for establishing committees; addressing administrative support of the Council; and 
 providing for related matters. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 
 516 for the purpose of adopting Rules of Procedure to govern the conduct of City 
 Council Meetings; providing for establishing committees; addressing administrative support 
 of the Council; and providing for related matters. 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 2, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

  City Manager Bolt discussed the ordinance for the purpose of adopting Rules of Procedure 
 to govern the conduct of City Council Meetings.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member     

Weir, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve Ordinance 
No. 516 for the purpose of adopting Rules of Procedure to govern the conduct of City 
Council Meetings; providing for establishing committees; addressing administrative 
support of the Council; and providing for related matters with the revision of Section 
8.07 Motions of the Rules of Procedure to be in accordance with Section 1.05.037 
(Motions; deferring action) of the City Charter. “(a) A motion may be made by any 
member other than the presiding officer.” The motion carried unanimously.     

 
3. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the second and final reading of an 
 ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 20 acres more or less, locally known 
 as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim Agricultural (A) to Single Family (R-2). 
 

 The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the second and final 
reading of Ordinance No. 517 rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 20 acres more or 
less, locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim Agricultural (A) to Single Family 
(R-1). 
 
 City Manager Bolt discussed the final reading of an ordinance for the R-1 district. 
 
 The discussion was held regarding the restrictions for the R-1 district.  
   

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 
Amezcua the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against approve the second 
and final reading of Ordinance No. 517 Rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 
20 acres more or less, locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim 
Agricultural (A) to Single Family (R-1). The motion carried unanimously.  

 
4. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the first reading of a Conditional Use 
 Permit for Lot 31, Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run 
 Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center. 

 
 Yamilia Reynaldo, 12310 Waterford Run Way, Manor, Texas, submitted a card in support 
of this item; however, she did not wish to speak but was available to address any questions 
posed by the City Council.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the number of children that are allowed in the home for 
care under the age of fourteen (14).   
 
 The discussion was held regarding parking regulations and state license permits. 
 
 The discussion was held regarding the Planning and Zoning Commission concerns 
regarding traffic and the reason for denial by the commission.  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 2, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor   Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Council Member Hill inquired about the hours of operation for the daycare.  Ms. Reynaldo 
stated the hours of operation will be normal business hours.   
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member 
Pierson the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve the first 
reading of a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally 
known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request for Lot 1, Block 47 
 Town of Manor, locally known as 209 W. Eggleston Street, from Manor Code of 
 Ordinances Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article 2, Section 20(j), Chart 1 Height and Placement 
 Requirements to allow for a 5.6-foot street side setback. 
 
  Torrey Overton, 209 W. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a card in support 
 of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available to address any questions 
 posed by the City Council. 
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the waiver request for 209 W. Eggleston Street to allow for a 
 5.06-foot street side setback.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the roof measurements of the structure. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member 

Pierson, the Council voted six (6) For and one (1) Against to approve a waiver request 
for Lot 1, Block 47 Town of Manor, locally known as 209 W. Eggleston Street, from 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article 2, Section 20(j), Chart 1 
Height and Placement Requirements to allow for a 5.6-foot street side setback with 
the provision that the current structure remains unenclosed. Council Member Hill 
voted against. The motion carried.  

 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution commencing the voluntary 
 annexation of land adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; being 87.622 acres, more 
 or less, of land area located in the A.C. Caldwell Survey, Abstract No. 154, Travis County, 
 Texas; and providing for open meetings and other related matters.  
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2018-
 05 commencing the voluntary annexation of land adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; 
 being 87.622 acres, more  or less, of land area located in the A.C. Caldwell Survey, Abstract 
 No. 154, Travis County, Texas; and providing for open meetings and other related matters.  
   
   Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council.   
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 2, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor   Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

  City Manager Bolt discussed the voluntary annexation of land adjacent and contiguous to 
 the city limits.  
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Pierson and seconded by Council Member 

Shaner, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve Resolution 
No. 2018-05 commencing the voluntary annexation of land adjacent and contiguous 
to the city limits; being 87.622 acres, more or less, of land area located in the A.C. 
Caldwell Survey, Abstract No. 154, Travis County, Texas; and providing for open 
meetings and other related matters. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Deposit Letter Agreement to fund 
 engineering investigations and design of Offsite Wastewater Improvements to serve the 
 Manor Heights project and selected areas within the Cottonwood Creek basin. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the Deposit Letter 
 Agreement to fund engineering investigations and design of Offsite Wastewater 
 Improvements to serve the Manor Heights project and selected areas within the 
 Cottonwood Creek basin. 
 
   City Engineer Phelan discussed the Deposit Letter Agreement to fund engineering 
 investigations and design of Offsite Wastewater Improvements to serve the Manor Heights 
 project.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the cost of the project.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Shaner and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve the 
Deposit Letter Agreement to fund engineering investigations and design of Offsite 
Wastewater Improvements to serve the Manor Heights project and selected areas 
within the Cottonwood Creek basin. The motion carried unanimously.    

 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a contract addendum with Jay 
 Engineering Company, Inc. for design, construction and bidding phase services for the 
 Offsite Wastewater Improvements for the Manor Heights project.  
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the contract addendum 
 with Jay Engineering Company, Inc. for design, construction and bidding phase 
 services for the Offsite Wastewater Improvements for the Manor Heights project.  
 
  City Engineer Phelan discussed the contract addendum with Jay Engineering Company, 
 Inc. for the Offsite Wastewater Improvements for the Manor Heights project.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member 

Pierson, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve the contract 
addendum with Jay Engineering Company, Inc. for design, construction and bidding 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 2, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor   Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

phase services for the Offsite Wastewater Improvements for the Manor Heights 
project. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance designating Manor 
 Community News as the official newspaper of the City of Manor, Texas.   
  
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 518 

Designating Manor Community News as the official newspaper of the City of Manor, Texas.    
 
  Dory West, 10900 Hibbs Lane, Manor, Texas, submitted a card in support  of this item; 

however, she did not wish to speak but was available to address any questions  posed by the 
City Council. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Shaner and seconded by Council Member 

Kruppa, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve Ordinance 
No. 518 Designating Manor Community News as the official newspaper of the City 
of Manor, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously.  

 
10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on establishing a Public Improvement 

District Committee. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council establishes a Public 

Improvement District Committee. 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Hill, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to appoint Council 
Member Amezcua, Council Member Shaner, and Mayor Jonse to serve on the Public 
Improvement District Committee.  The motion carried unanimously.  

 
Mayor Jonse adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session at 
7:47 p.m. Wednesday, May 2, 2018, in accordance with the requirements of the Open Meetings 
Law.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The City Council convene into Executive Session pursuant to pursuant to Section 551.072 
Deliberations regarding Real Property – Lots 1-10 Block 8 Lane AE Addition, 1.25 acres more or 
less in the City of Manor, Travis County, at 7:47 p.m., on Wednesday, May 2, 2018, City Council 
Conference Room of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  

The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:22 p.m. on Wednesday, May 2, 2018.  
 
OPEN SESSION 

 The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
May 2, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor   Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

Session at 8:22 p.m. on Wednesday, May 2, 2018, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City 
Hall.  
 
 Mayor Jonse opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the Executive 
Session.   
 
 There was no action taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 8:22 p.m. on Wednesday,        
May 2, 2018. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 16th day of May 2018. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina 
City Secretary  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

May 16, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the April 2018 Departmental 

Reports.  

    

 

  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     

  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator   

  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 

  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 

  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

April 2018 Departmental Reports 

    

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the April 2018 Departmental 

Reports. 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 5/16/2018

April 2018

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference

Calls for Service 1467 1272 15.3↑

Average CFS per day 48.9 42.4 15.3↑ $1,703

Open Cases 20 40 50↓ $10,371

Charges Filed 70 62 13↑

Alarm Responses 31 34 8.8↓

Drug Cases 27 18 50↑

Family Violence 11 10 10↑

Arrests Fel/Misd 19Fel/51 Misd 18Fel/44Misd 5.5↑Fel/16↑Misd

Animal Control 29 13 123↑

Traffic Accidents 40 23 74↑

Vehicle Impounds 19 N/A First month reporting

DWI Arrests 17 12 41.6↑

Traffic  Violations 548 530 3.3↑

Ordinance Violations 23 8 187↑

Seizures N/A N/A N/A

Laboratory Submissions 12 8 50↑

Notes: 

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental

Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Electrical 3 $20,475.00 $6,643.50

Commercial Irrigation 1 $8,600.00 $172.00

Commercial Plumbing 1 $1,500.00 $170.00

Residential Accessory 1 $3,600.00 $105.00

Residential Deck/Patio 2 $5,000.00 $309.00

Residential Electric 3 $59,941.00 $321.00

Residential Irrigation 12 $29,600.00 $1,284.00

Residential Mechanical-HVAC 1 $10,000.00 $107.00

Residential New 46 $11,948,160.15 $225,337.50

Residential Plumbing 1 $1,737.00 $107.00

Residential Remodel/Repair 1 $20,000.00 $295.00

Right of Way 1 $0.00 $502.00

Totals 73 $12,108,613.15 $235,353.00

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 56

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,557

Tom Bolt, City Manager

April 1-30, 2018

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

APRIL  2018

27

73

0 20 40 60 80 100

PERMITS ISSUED

2018

2017

942

1557

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

INSPECTIONS

2018

2017

18

56

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2018

2017

8

46

0 20 40 60 80 100

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2018

2017



2018

Apr-18 Apr-17

Traffic 384 265

State Law 49 40

City Ord. 32 24

Total 465 329

Dismissals Apr-18 Apr-17

DSC 19 10

Deferral 72 49

Insurance 6 5

Compliance 8 13

Prosecutor 77 436

Closed 407 726

Total 589 1239

Warrants Apr-18 Apr-17

Arrest Warrants 160 276

Capias Pro Fine 46 24

Total 206 300

Kept By City $40,294.48 Kept By City $42,282.33

$20,767.29 Kept By State $20,097.96

Total $61,061.77 Total $62,380.29

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

                 APRIL

Money Collected in April 2017Money Collected in April 2018

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  3%
Deferral  12%

Insurance  1%
Compliance 2%

Prosecutor  13%

Closed 69%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
78%

Capias Pro Fine 
22%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  83%

State Law  10%

City Ordinance 
7%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
APRIL REPORT

 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of April, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all city facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on city vehicles and heavy equipment. In April, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs, and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In April, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water mains, 
set water meters and tested the water daily.    
 
In April, the Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They 
cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
 
In the month of April, 7% of the water we supplied to our residents were from our wells and we purchased 
93% from EPCOR and Manville WSC. In April, the estimated population of residents in the City of 
Manor is 10,211. Estimated Population for ShadowGlen is 2,544 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspections 

 
 Street Inspections- 8  
 Water Inspections- 10 
 Wastewater Inspections- 15 

      
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Streets and Parks Monthly Report April 2018            
 
4/1/2018-4/30/2018 Daily Duties and Projects  
 

 4/2/2018-  April is typically one of the months bluebonnets will reveal their true colors.  The City 
has created two locations with multiple wildflowers and bluebonnets. Old HWY 20 between 
North Lockhart and East Boyce St. are one of the locations.  The other location is in the alley 
between North Caldwell and Lexington St.  Signs have been installed at these locations stating, 
“Do Not Mow, Wildflowers In Progress.” 

 4/2/2018-  The City has continued to monitor all new construction to ensure all projects are done 
to plan and ensure cleanliness on all sites. 

 4/3/2018-  The City was called out to Carriage Hills on a washout in a backyard.  Due to a detailed 
assessment on what caused the washout, the city came to conclusion a drainage pipe had 
collapsed 4 feet underground.  The city came up with a plan and corrected the issue.  The 
homeowner was very pleased. 

 4/3/2018-  The City has been keeping a very detailed report on hour usage on every piece of 
equipment.  It will give us a better understanding on which equipment is most valuable and 
needed. 

 4/4/2018-  The City does recognize there are drains that do not serve their purpose.  The streets 
crew will go in and remove any soil that is blocking the concrete drains.  This will allow the 
water to flow into the vegetated areas and allow water to soak in soil. 

 4/5/2018-  City crew will restripe once a year to areas around Downtown, City Hall, Jennie Lane 
Park, and the Police Department.  All other areas are on a close eye and get restriped when needed 
as well. 

 4/5/2018-  The City is in the process of installing the perimeter fence around the future 
wastewater plant.  A 96’x36’ pole barn has begun to show itself as well.  The City has continued 
to review the installation of the project until the project is completed.   

 4/9/2018-  City staff will grease, clean, and organize all machines and vehicles.  We believe it’s 
very important to look good while on duty. 

 4/12/2018-  City staff took a very big task but an exciting one.  The City came up with a plan to 
install the old workout equipment back inside Jennie Lane Park.  The City decided to build a 
30’x30’ concrete pad in the northeast corner of the park.  The concrete was purposely left 1“lower 
than the existing sidewalk, so crushed granite could be placed on top to level it off.  All machines 
were bolted to the concrete and landscape was added to soften the feel of the location.  It came 
out great! 

 4/13/2018-  We would like to recognize our City Mechanic Alex Melendez.  He is doing jobs 
from minor fluid changes to taking apart vehicle engines to replace internal seals.  He has been 
a big part of keeping the operations on track. 

 4/13/2018-  City staff hired an electrician to bring the mechanic building back up to electrical 
code by installing all GFCI plugs and lit EXIT signs on all exits. 



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 4/16/2018-  Scheduled city staff will be on standby in case of emergencies.  The night of 
4/15/2018 strong winds blew through Manor and knocked several trees down.  All trees were cut 
up and hauled away for safe access through all streets.  

 4/18/2018-  The downtown drainage project is on it’s final stages.  All areas where asphalt was 
removed, new asphalt was put back down.  The project is coming along very well. 

 4/18/2018-  City staff continues to schedule days on filling pot holes and correcting road failures.  
 4/20/2018-  City staff has scheduled days throughout the week to spray any unwanted vegetation 

at all city owned properties. 
 4/23/2018-  City staff used 4 tons of road base to fill and level off 3 very large pot holes by 290 

and Lexington St.  The streets department will continue to monitor this area and ensure safety. 
 4/26/2018-  Every year the City assists with the Heritage Festival set-up and break down.  The 

city assisted with all vendor and booth spaces, set-up all water barricades and provided any 
assistance when needed. The event was a success.  

 4/27/2018-  Every Friday of the week the city will schedule 8 bulk drop offs’.  This allows 
residents to clear any unwanted debris or trash around their houses and keep Manor looking good.  
It has been a success and has been ongoing for almost a year.   
 

Inspections /New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-con meetings 
 
Presidential Glen Phase 7 
 
Tuesday April 10, 2018 & Wednesday April 11, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 9:30am with 76cy’s for the 9x5 Box Culvert Deck 
Monday April 16, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 1:30pm with 25cy’s for the Parallel Wing Walls.  
Friday April 20, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 11am with 73cy’s for the Parallel Wing Wall Footing & Box Culvert Footing.  
Friday April 27, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 10am with 42cy’s for the Box Culvert Walls. 
Monday April 30, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 8am with 38cy’s for the Pond C Rip Rap. 
 
1 and 2-year Warranty Inspections 
The City will conduct a 1 and 2-year warranty inspections after construction has been completed.   
 
Presidential Glen Phase 6 warranty inspection  
The City has performed a 1-year warranty inspection on Presidential Glen Phase 6.  The City has turned 
in the inspection report to our engineers and from there on will be funneled to the contractors to repair 
any issues. 
  



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
I also wanted to note that City staff is going out to all subdivisions where new construction is present 
and insuring all roads are swept and clear of debris.  It is an ongoing process seeing so many homes are 
going up all in different areas of the town.  Inspection forms are done when staff is present to keep 
records of site cleanliness.  
 
Water Monthly Report April 2018 
 
For the month of April, the Water Department had 28 service calls, 6 repair jobs, 7 maintenance jobs, 10 
inspections, replaced 32 old meters with digital read meters in the Greenbury subdivision and flushed all 
dead-end mains. 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, disconnect 
water services, connect water services, and meter change outs. 
 
Repair Calls: 
503 East Browning St.- Repaired a 3/4 service line break by FZ,CD 4-6-18. 
301 East Wheeler St.- Repaired a 3/4 service line break by FZ,CD,TM 4-12-18. 
Strata and Walter Vaughn St. – Repaired a seal on temporary fire hydrant meter  
by JT,RM 4-218. 
Clearwell at Gilbert Lane - Repaired a 12" main break by JT,FZ,CD,TM 4-9-18. 
Clearwell at Gilbert Lane - Cleaned up and hauled off excessive dirt by FZ,CD 4-10-18. 
300 Blk of West Browning St. - Repaired a 6" main break by FZ,CD,TM 4-19-18. 
 
Maintenance: 
 
West Elevated Tower – James Torres received an alarm at 3:00pm. RTU was offline power. Power was 
restored by 4:00pm by JT 4-15-18. 
Utility Office - All public works employees attended a safety meeting with HR Director Tracy Vasquez 
at 3:00pm by JT 4-13-18. 
Well #3 - Shipped off power supply module to Data Flow Systems for repairs 54215-RA for PSM – 
serial- 296-002408-012 by JT 4-17-18. 
Bac T Samples - First set of 5 Bac T samples were dropped off at Aqua Lab by RM 4-10-18. 
Bac T Samples – Second set of 5 Bac T samples were dropped off at Aqua Lab by RM 4-18-19. 
Clearwell - Yearly maintenance on chlorinators. Replaced seals and cleaned by JT 4-24-18. 
Murchison and FM 973 SE Corner - Line locates for Bluebonnet Electric by JT,RM 4-27-18. 
  



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 
Inspections: 
 
Lagos Phase 1 - Walked through inspection for Phase 1 completed by JT,AV 4-2-18. 
Manor Commons SE Phase 1 - Water mains and hydrants blocking by JT 4-9-18, 4-10-18. 
Presidential Glen Phase 7 - Raising of castings water valves by DNT Construction by JT 4-10-18. 
Manor Commons SE Phase 1 - Water mains and hydrants blocking by JT 4-11-18. 
Tower lane at East Elevated Tower - Water system improvements pre- construction meeting  
by JT,FP 4-11-18. 
ShadowGlen - Pressure test water main by DNT Construction by JT,RM 4-16-18. 
ShadowGlen-  Density testing by DNT Construction by JT,RM 4-16-18. 
Greg Manor and 290 - Flow test hydrant 4-17-18. 
ShadowGlen Section 20 - Pre-construction meeting by JT,AV 4-19-18. 
 
April Monthly Wastewater Log 2018 
 
For the month of April, the Wastewater Department had 6 service calls, 1 repair job, 9 maintenance jobs 
and 15 inspections. 
 
 
Service calls include: Sewer clog/backups, replacing broken clean out caps, and replacing lids. 
 
Repair Calls: 
 
City Yard 402 West Parsons - Installed 200 ft of 4" wastewater main from kennel to manhole by 
mechanic shop by FZ, CD, TM 4-24-18 to 4-26-18 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Wilbarger Plant - Blow out center well by JR 4-5-18. 
Wilbarger Plant - Grease sand filter bridge by JR 4-6-18. 
Wilbarger Plant - Change CL2 bottle 150 lb. CL2 cylinder by JR,CD,TM 4-12-18. 
Wilbarger Plant - Replaced RAS Valve (return activated sludge) with new one by FZ,JR,CD 4-13-18. 
Stonewater Lift Station- James Torres received power outage alarm from Scada at 11:10 pm. Notified 
Oncore Power of outage. Power was restored at 3:30 am by JT,TM 4-13-18. 
Bell Farms Lift Station -James Torres received power outage alarm from Scada at 11:10 pm. Notified 
Bluebonnet Electric. Power was restored at 12:45 am by JT,TM 4-13-18. 
All Lift Stations - Checked all Lift Stations after storm passed though by JT,TM 4-13-18. 
WWTP- Ordered (6) 150 lbs. CL2 bottles from Brenntag for wastewater plant by JT 4-24-18. 
Stonewater Lift Station – James Torres received pump fail to start alarm. Reset pump. All good by JT, 
RM 4-26-18. 
 
 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
Inspections: 
 
Lagos Phase 1 - Walked through inspection for Phase 1 completed by JT,AV 4-2-18. 
Presidential Glen Phase 7 - Raising of castings manholes and storm drains by DNT Construction  
by JT 4-11-18. 
ShadowGlen Phase 19 B - Wastewater mains and services by JL Gray Construction by JT,RM 4-17-18, 
4-18-18, 4-19-18, 4-20-18, 4-23-18, 4-24-18, 4-25-18. 
ShadowGlen Section 20 - Pre-construction meeting by JT,AV 4-19-18. 
Presidential Heights Phase 3 and 4 - CRU started laying wastewater main today by JT 4-20-18. 
Presidential Heights Phase 3 and 4 - Wastewater main by CRU today by JT,RM 4-23-18, 4-24-18, 4-25-
18. 
 



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 3,426,374$ 6,673,529$   -$                  10,099,903$    

Restricted:
Tourism 543,234           543,234           
Court security and technology 36,119        36,119             
Rose Hill PID 289,488           289,488           
Customer Deposits 544,260        544,260           
Park 8,580          8,580               
Debt service 1,358,288       1,358,288        
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 16,821,578   6,521,911        23,343,489      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,471,072$ 24,039,368$ 1,358,288$     7,354,633$      -$                  36,223,362$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of April, 2018

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%

Overview of funds:
$ 72412.04 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

May 16, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on the second and final reading of a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 
31, Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center.

Small child care centers are allowed in R-1 single family zoned areas on a conditional use basis. Small child care 
centers allow for up to 6 children with 150 sf of living space required per child. Any children under 14 already in 
the home deduct from the 6 allowed. This home's 1st floor living space is 973 sq ft, and minus the pantry area 
(approx. 68 sf) there is 905 sf. The applicant was not at the Commission meeting to determine if any children are 
already present in the home. No adjacent property owners were present. The Planning Commission denied the 
request 7-0 due to concerns about parent dropoff and parking, which is already an issue in Stonewater. On first 
reading the Council postponed to request from the applicant how many children 14 and under already reside in 
the home. Staff spoke with the applicant and found there to be one  13-year old in the home.

■

■

Location Map 
Notice Letter/Property Owners List 
Child Care Center Regulations 

■



TOWER

STONERIDGE GAP

WATERFORD RUN

CU
MM

INSPE
BB

LE
 RU

N

ST
ON

EW
AT

ER

Subject Property: 
12310 Waterford

Run Way

P r o p o s e d  C o n d i t i o n a l  P r o p o s e d  C o n d i t i o n a l  
U s e :  S m a l l  C h i l d c a r eU s e :  S m a l l  C h i l d c a r e

C e n t e rC e n t e r
Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t  -  R - 1Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t  -  R - 1

S i n g l e  F a m i l y  R e s i d e n t i a lS i n g l e  F a m i l y  R e s i d e n t i a l

¹
1 inch = 190 feet

300 Foot Public Notice Buffer
Zone

R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial

C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET • P.O. BOX 387 • MANOR, TEXAS  78653 

(T) 512.272.5555 • (F) 512.272.8636 • WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 

 

March 19, 2018 

 

 

RE: 12310 Waterford Run Way Conditional Use Permit 

 

 

Dear Property Owner:  

 

The City of Manor Planning Commission and City Council will be conducting public hearings to 

consider a Conditional Use Permit for 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center. 

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this request 

is being made. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 

 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, Block E, 

Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare 

Center. 

A Small Childcare Center means a private residence where the occupant provides custodial care and 

supervision during daylight hours for a maximum six (6) children at any one time. The maximum of six 

(6) children includes the family’s natural or adopted children under the age of fourteen (14). The 

residence must contain a minimum 150 square feet of floor area for each child. This use shall exclude a 

family/group home. 

The Planning Commission will convene at 6:30PM on April 11, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. in the City 

Council Chambers. 

 

The City Council will convene at 7:00PM on April 18, 2018 AND May 2, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

If you have no interest in the case there is no need for you to attend. You may address any comments to 

me at the address or phone number listed below. Any communications I receive will be made available 

to Commission and Council members during the discussion of this item. For your convenience, my email 

address is sdunlop@cityofmanor.org.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Scott Dunlop 

Planning Coordinator 

512-272-5555 ext. 5 



 
S W HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

% REAL MANAGE  
PO BOX 702348  

DALLAS, TX 75370-2348 
 

 

 
BRADFORD LARONNA 

135 JOSIE LN  
BASTROP , TX 78602-3873 

 

 

WILLIAMS BOBBY R 
14302 PEBBLE RUN PATH 
MANOR , TX 78653-5096 

 

 
REBOLLOSO ARMANDO LOREDO 

14305 PEBBLE RUN PATH  
MANOR , TX 78653-5096 

 

 
MENENDEZ MARIO JOSE 
14303 PEBBLE RUN PATH 
MANOR , TX 78653-5096 

 

 
CANYON CLAY LLC 

STE 370-420  
6001 W PARMER LN  

AUSTIN , TX 78727-3901 

SCALES PAUL ANTHONY 
14304 CUMMINS WAY  
MANOR, TX 78653-4697 

 
DARLING PERRY J & SHERRY L 

14302 CUMMINS WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4697 

 
VELA STEPHANIE SANTOS 

14300 CUMMINS WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4697 

MEDINA HECTOR 
14303 CUMMINS WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4697 
 

 

 
ESPINOZA ALVARO A 

19921 SAN CHISOLM DR  
ROUND ROCK , TX 78664-3965 

 
BARRINGER JUSTIN 

12301 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR, TX 78653-4692 

ANASTASI TABITHA 
12303 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 
MOHEET WARIS 

12305 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4692 

 
KRAUSE SANDRA 

12307 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR, TX 78653-4692 

SEMENOV PATRICIA & DENIS 
12309 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 

PARNELL LEE J 
12311 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 

 
GUILLORY REGINA 

12313 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4692 

SUTTON CHRISTOPHER H 
12315 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 
MONROE MALCOLM 

12317 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4692 

 

MUGOMOKA CHRISTIAN C & CHRISTINE 
D NAGALULA 

12401 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR, TX 78653-4693 

BAILEY STEVEN ALVIS 
12403 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4693 
 

 
BROOKS NATHAN 

12405 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4693 

 
FAGAN THOMAS 

11711 SHOSHONE DR  
AUSTIN, TX 78759-4225 

LOTT ROSALIND ANN 
12408 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

AVILES MARIO 
12406 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

BARNES SHAWN MICHAEL & HEATHER 
ANN BARNES  

12404 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

GUAJARDO JOSE BALDEMAR JR 
12402 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

DAVENPORT LAKESKIA 
12400 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

COLE BETTY L & JOHNNY L COLE 
2179 AVENAL LN  

GRAND JCT, CO 81507-2509 



OGUNLABI ABIOLA O & OLUMIDE O 
12312 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

DEAR JOSEPH  
12308 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
KEY SHARMAINE DENISE 

12306 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

MELGAR IVETTE K 
12304 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

RODRIGUEZ MARIA LAUREL 
12302 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
ESTRADA OSIEL 

12300 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

BUSHMAN ANTHONY 
12409 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

TAYLOR TAMARA 
12407 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

 

LOWREY ANDREW ROBERT & TRACIE 
RENEE LOWREY  

12405 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

AVERY JESMIA N & DATHAN D 
BIBERSTEIN  

12403 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

 
LABATA RACHELLE S & JOSE P 

12401 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

 
DAVIS CORY 

12315 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 
QUEPONS KAREN L 

12313 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR, TX 78653-4689 

 

 
JOHNSON LAWRENCE C 

12311 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

STEFFENSEN LISA & JASON WALTER 
12309 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
LOPEZ YOXELINA JAIMES & 

JAVIER JAIMES MALDONADO  
12307 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 

 
RODRIGUEZ JORGE IVAN & 

ERICA GAONA  
12305 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

BRANCH LAMESHA T 
12303 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
ROHLOFF VINCENT L III & 
PAULA MIGOTI ROHLOFF  

12301 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

 
PRESIDENTIAL MEADOWS L P 

% W2 REAL ESTATE PARTNERS  
1221 S MOPAC EXPWY STE 355  

AUSTIN , TX 78746 
 

  

     

     

     



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing
Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 35 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft** Minimum Setbacks:

Maximum Building Coverage 40% Front Yard 25 ft

Street Side Yard 15 ft

50% Side Yard^^ 5 ft

Landscape Requirement per lot^ Rear Yard 25 ft

^ Two (2) 2-inch trees, six (6) 2-gallon shrubs, grass lawn

^^ 10' side yard to all C, I, and IN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

** Cul-de-sac lot widths shall be measured at the building setback line and be equal to 

the minimum required lot width.

R-1
Single Family

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Permits detached single-family dwellings with a minimum of 1,500 square feet of living 

area, and related accessory structures, on a minimum lot size of 7,500 square feet. All 

single-family dwellings in this district shall be constructed so that minimum of two sides 

shall be 100% of masonry construction, one side of which shall be the front of the 

structure. This requirement may be satisfied by constructing the front 100% masonry and 

constructing two additional sides with at least 50% masonry construction. Masonry 

construction shall mean stone, brick, and stucco.

4



Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential 

Accessory Structures Single-Family Residential

Real Estate Sales Office  (c) Temporary Construction Buildings

Civic 

Community Recreation - Public Public Buildings

Religious Assembly

Safety Services

Water Supply Facilities

Commercial 

Bed and Breakfast (c)

Home Occupations

Small Child Care Center (c)

Private primary and secondary 

educational facilities (c)
Public primary and secondary 

educational facilities (c)

R-1
Single Family

5



Business Support Services the use of a site for sale, rental, or repair of equipment or 

supplies used by office, professional, or service establishments, but excludes automotive, 

construction, and farm equipment. This use includes office equipment and supply firms, 

small business machine repair shops, and hotel equipment and supply firms

Café or Cafeteria a commercial establishment where snacks or meals are vended for 

consumption indoors or on the premises

Cemetery land used or intended to be used for the interment of human remains and 

dedicated for cemetery purposes, including crematories, mausoleums, columbariums and 

mortuaries when operated in conjunction with and within the boundary of such 

cemetery.

Child Care Center (Small) a private residence where the occupant provides custodial 

care and supervision during daylight hours for a maximum six (6) children at any one 

time. The maximum six (6) children includes the family's natural or adopted children 

under the age of fourteen (14). The residence must contain a minimum 150 square feet 

of floor are for each child. This use shall exclude a family/group home.

Child Care Center (Intermediate) a facility (including nonresidential structures) 

which provides custodial care and supervision for less than 24 hours a day for between 

seven (7) and twelve (12) children, excluding foster and group homes. The facility must 

contain a minimum 150 square feet of floor area for each child. 

Bar any commercial establishment required to have a state license for the sale of 

alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption and in which fifty percent (50%) or 

more of the monthly gross revenues are from the sale of alcoholic beverages

Bed and Breakfast an establishment engaged in providing rooms or groups of rooms 

in a dwelling unit for temporary lodging for overnight guests on a paying basis. Or means 

a historic or otherwise architecturally unique building where lodging is provided by 

prearrangement for definite periods, for compensation, for not more than seven rooms 

to let and where breakfast is included in the rates charged to guests

Boarding House a building other than a hotel, occupied as a single housekeeping unit 

where lodging or meals are provided for three (3) or more persons for compensation, 

pursuant to previous arrangements for definite periods, but not to the general public or 

transients

39



Cocktail Lounge use of a site for retail sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on 

the premises, including taverns, bars, and similar uses, other than a restaurant use

Child Care or Child Development Facilities a children's home, orphanage, 

institution, private home, residence or other place, whether public, parochial or private, 

operated for profit or not, which keeps, cares for, has custody of or is attended by four 

(4) or more children under sixteen (16) years of age at any one time, who are not 

members of the immediate family or any natural person operating any such place, during 

any part or all of the twenty-four hours in a day. Also, any institution, home or other 

place, whether public or private, parochial or private, conducted for profit or not, which 

keeps, cares for, has custody of or is attended by any number of children, under the age 

of sixteen (16), who are not members of the immediate family of any natural person 

operating such a place, who are mentally or physically handicapped, under medical or 

social supervision, and not within a hospital, twenty-four hours a day.

Church or Rectory a place of worship and religious training of recognized religions 

including on-site housing of ministers, rabbis, priests, nuns and similar staff personnel.

Civic Uses means the performance of utility, educational, recreational, cultural, 

medical, protective, and govermental functions, and other uses that are strongly vested 

with public or social importance.

Cleaning and Laundry Self-Service Shop an establishment providing customers 

with self-service laundry and/or dry cleaning facilities, and does not include a commercial 

laundry or cleaning plant

Clinic a public or private station or establishment for the examination and treatment of 

outpatients by an individual or group of doctors, dentists, opticians, veterinarians, or 

other similar medical professionals.

Clothing Manufacture cutting, sewing and forming garments, millinery, and 

accessories, when no noise, dust, vibration, odor or other undesirable or obnoxious 

condition is created to affect adjacent property.

Child Care Center (Large) a facility where over twelve (12) children receive custodial 

care and supervision for less than 24 hours a day, excluding foster and group homes. 

40



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

May 16, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the first reading of an ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 
63 Gates G, 9.34 acres more or less, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 East from Interim Agriculture (A) to 
Medium Commercial (C-2) Applicant: Ceilia Edwards Owner: Odeen Hibbs

This property was annexed into the city on September 20, 2017. It was zoned interim Agricultural from the 
annexation. The applicant is proposing rezoning it to Medium Commercial (C-2). 
 
The planning commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval.

■

■

Rezoning Map 
Area image 
Notice letter / Property Owner List 
C-2 Uses

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning Abstract 
315, Survey 63 Gates G, 9.34 acres more or less, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 East from Interim Agriculture 
(A) to Medium Commercial (C-2).



97
3

290

OLD HWY 20

BE
LT

EX

MAXA

BO
IS 

D A
RC

CE
DE

R

RING

MA
RIE

PILLION

BE
LL

A

CA
RIL

LO
N

WEDDING

CANOPY

SMITH GIN
TERCEL

MI
ZZ

EN CL
AR

A M
AR

TIN

ST
 M

AR
Y

SNOW

PARSONS

GLEN MARK

PERLANGE

TOPSAIL

NELSON HOUSER

JAMES MANOR

AR
MS

TR
ON

G

GEO
RG

E B
US

H

WT GALLAWAY

CA
RR

IAG
E H

ILL
S

SU
N G

LA
SS

DW
IGH

T E
ISE

NH
OW

ER

LL
AN

O

EASY JET

CH
IM

E

CRAVEN

JA
ME

S G
AR

FIE
LD

LEXINGTON

CA
ST

ING

GALLANT

PEALING

NE
W KA

TY

DUTY

TINKER

RA
LP

H R
ITC

HIE

PR
INC

E P
HIL

LIP

FIELD SPAR

CO
NS

TE
LL

AT
ION

SM
ITH

SH
AD

OW
GL

EN

TE
RR

AC
E M

EA
DO

W

RACIN PATTY

TAYSHAS

INDIAN OAK

CA
BIN

ET

JAMES MADISON

GE
RA

LD
 FO

RD

GREENBURY

JOHN ADAMSRIC
HA

RD
 NI

XO
N

LY
ND

ON
 B 

JO
HN

SO
N

FIR
ST L

ADY

UL
YS

SE
S S

 GR
AN

T

VALOR

97
3

97
3

RING

Subject Property: 
12511 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
C - 2  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a lC - 2  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 1,250 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET • P.O. BOX 387 • MANOR, TEXAS  78653 

(T) 512.272.5555 • (F) 512.272.8636 • WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 

 

April 25, 2018 

 

 

RE: 12511 US Hwy 290 East 

 

Dear Property Owner:  

 

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a public 

hearing to consider a rezoning request for 12511 US Hwy 290 East. You are being notified because you 

own property within 300 feet of the property for which this request is being made. The request will be 

posted on the agenda as follows: 

 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a rezoning request for Abstract 315, Survey 

63 Gates G, 9.34 acres more or less, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 East from Interim 

Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2). 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will convene at 6:30PM on May 9, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

The City Council will convene at 7:00PM on May 16, 2018 AND June 6, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

If you have no interest in the case there is no need for you to attend. You may address any comments to 

me at the address or phone number listed below. Any communications I receive will be made available 

to Commission and Council members during the discussion of this item. For your convenience, my email 

address is sdunlop@cityofmanor.org 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Scott Dunlop 

Planning Coordinator 

512-272-5555 ext. 5 



 
CUBE HHF LP 

5 OLD LANCASTER RD  
MALVERN, PA 19355-2132 

 

MANOR PLAZA LLC 
1150 CR 126  

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-2454 
 

 

 
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT GREENBURY 

L P 
501 VALE ST  

AUSTIN, TX 78746-5732 
 

RIVERA MAGARITO JR & JANIE R 
12601 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR, TX 78653-4520 

 

 
BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COPERATIVE INC 

PO BOX 260888  
PLANO, TX 75026-0888 

 

 

 
TIMMERMANN TERRELL 

PO BOX 4784  
AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Local Utility Services

Community Events Postal Facilities

Community Recreation Religious Assembly

Safety Services

Transportation Services

All Other Civic Uses

Commercial

Administrative Offices Food Sales

Administrative Services Funeral Services

Art Gallery Game Rooms

Art Workshop General Retail Sales

Automotive Rental Hospital Services

C-2
Medium Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, 

large format commercial, and similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows 

the retail of goods and products to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods 

and services outside of the primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities
Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

13



Commercial

Automotive Repair Services Hotel and Motel

Automotive Sales Indoor Entertainment

Automotive Washing Indoor Sports and Recreation

Aviation Services Kennels

Bail Bond Services Laundry Services

Building Maintenance Services Liquor Sales

Business and Trade Schools Marina

Carriage Stable Medical Offices

Club or Lodge Monument Retail Sales

Cocktail Lounge Off-Site Accessory Parking

Commercial Blood Plasma Center (c) Outdoor Entertainment 

Commercial Off-Street Parking Outdoor Sports and Entertainment 

Communication Services Pawnshop Services (c)

Construction Sales and Services Personal Improvement Services

Consumer Convenience Stores Personal Services

Consumer Repair Services Pet Services

Convenience Storage Plant Nursery

Counseling Services Printing and Publishing

Day Care Services Professional Office

Employee Recreation Recreational Equipment Sales

Financial Services Restaurant

Florist Restaurant Drive-Through

Food Court Establishment (c) Service Station

Theater

Veterinary Services

Open Space 

Camp Park and Recreation Services

Cemetery

C-2
Medium Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

5,000 sq. ft. GFA

14



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

May 16, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request for Lot A Morrow W D Addition, locally known 
as 11805 Johnson Road, from Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 60 Construction 
Plans to waive site development requirements and accept Travis County site development permit 15-8997. 
Applicant: Wes Porter. Owner: Wes Porter

This property was involuntarily annexed on November 30, 2018. They had been working with Travis County, ESD 
12, and Manville on a new building and site improvements for at least two years. After the effective date of the 
annexation Manor assumed review authority and permitting. They had gotten approvals from Travis County and 
ESD 12 but the cover sheet had yet to be signed. Upon circulating the cover sheet for signature they were 
informed Manor had to approve and sign off on their project, starting the process over for them and voiding the 
County review and approval. This waiver request is similar to one granted on March 7th for ESD 12's new admin 
building on Gregg Lane with the exception that in that case the cover sheet was signed.

■

■

Waiver request 
Travis County email 
ESD 12 site approval 
ESD 12 building approval  
Manville WSC service letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a waiver request for Lot A Morrow W D Addition, 
locally known as 11805 Johnson Road, from Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 60 
Construction Plans to waive site development requirements and accept Travis County site development permit 
15-8997.



 

11805 Johnson Road     Manor, Texas  78653 
 

 
 
May 7, 2018 
 
Mayor Rita G. Jonse 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Mayor Jonse, and Members of the City Council: 
 
My name is Wes Porter, one of the Senior Pastors of the TurningPoint Fellowship.  I want to 
initially thank you for your service to the City of Manor, especially your commitment to 
making Manor a destination community, and to the well-being of Manor families.  We 
consider it a privilege to have had the opportunity to minister to Manor families for over 10 
years; we look forward to many more to come.  For the past three years we have actively 
worked to expand our ministry through the addition of a new worship building on our 
property at 11805 Johnson Road.  We’ve endured several challenges along the way; the 

latest of which we could really use your help. 
 
In Spring 2015 we began the process of hiring an architect and the various engineers 
needed to successfully obtain permits from Travis County.   We encountered several 
setbacks and delays during the process, but by Fall 2017 the project was submitted to Travis 
County Transportation and Natural Resource Permits Division (Travis County TNR).  This 
was done prior to our notification of possible annexation by the City of Manor.  When we 
were notified, the project was in the final stages of review/approval by Travis County TNR.  
Due to additional delays, the Travis County Fire Marshall finally was prepared to approve 
the project in Spring 2018.  However, prior to signing he realized we had been annexed, 
and notified our engineer.  As a result, our project is subject to the review and adherence 
to the City of Manor codes for new construction.   
 
Our project has already met the Site Plan Requirements along with all associated fees of 
Travis County TNR; we respectfully request a waiver of the site plan requirements per City 
of Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14 Zoning, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, Article III 
Site Development Requirements and Special Provisions, Section 60 Constructions Plans.  At 
this stage of the project we have committed more than $400,000 to building and site 
preparation expenses.  To subject our project to meet the codes for new construction, we 
would incur considerable expense for parking lot capacity, surfacing and landscaping, 
depending on the zoning.  At this juncture we do not have the capital to meet these codes, 
which would mean halting this project indefinitely.   
 
We have been at our current location for over 10 years, and we intend to remain here for 
as long as we have the privilege of making a difference in the lives of Manor families.  We 
are willing to consider the rezoning of our property to ensure land use compliance.  Further, 
we are willing to commit to all ordinance requirements for any further expansion and/or  
 
 



 

11805 Johnson Road     Manor, Texas  78653 
 

Improvements to our facility.  It is our understanding that we will not be using City of Manor 
utilities or utilities or streets since Johnson Road was excluded from annexation and 

remains a county road.      
 
We welcome any questions from you concerning our situation and/or our request and 
thank you for your thoughtful consideration in this matter. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Wes Porter 
Senior Pastor 















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

May 16, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the application of Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC for 
authority to decrease rates based on the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017. 

■

■

Oncor Letter 
Application









































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

May 16, 2018

Lydia Collins, Finance Director

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting an amended annual budget for the fiscal 
year beginning October 1, 2017 and ending September 30, 2018. 

■

■

Ordinance 519 
Exhibit A

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance 519 adopting an amended annual budget 
for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2017 and ending September 30, 2018. 

■



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 519 

 
FY 2017-2018 AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET ORDINANCE 

 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ADOPTING AN 

AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE ENSUING FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2017, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2018; 
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS THEREOF, AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Manor, Texas (the "City") has submitted to the City 
Council a proposed amended annual budget of the revenues of said City and the expenditures necessary 
for conducting the affairs thereof, and providing a complete financial plan for FY 2017-2018, and which 
said proposed amended annual budget has been compiled from detailed information obtained from the 
several departments, divisions, and offices of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has received said City Manager's proposed amended annual 
budget, a copy of which, along with all supporting schedules, have been filed with the City. 
 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  The proposed amended annual budget of the revenue of the City and the expenses of 
conducting the affairs thereof providing a complete financial plan for the ensuing fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2017, and ending September 30, 2018, as submitted to the City Council by the City Manager 
of said City, and which budget is attached hereto as Exhibit "A", be and the same is in all things adopted 
and approved as the amended annual budget of all current expenditures/expenses as well as fixed charges 
against said City for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2017, and ending September 30, 2018. 
 
 Section 2.  The sums shown on Exhibit "A" are hereby appropriated from the respective funds for 
the payment of expenditures on behalf of the City government as established in the approved amended 
annual budget document for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018. 
 
 Section 3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby 
amended to the extent of a conflict herewith.  In the event of a conflict between another ordinance of the 
City and this Ordinance, this Ordinance shall control. 
 

  Section 4.  This Ordinance shall be and remain in full force and effect from and after its final 
passage and publication as herein provided. 
 
 PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this 16th day of May 2018. 
    
       THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse  
       Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina 
City Secretary 



2017-18 PA Annual Budget Exhibit "A"

PROPOSED AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET

Original Budget Adopted: 20-Sep-2017

Ordinance Number: 488                

Amended Budget Adopted: 16-May-2018

Ordinance Number: 519                

BUDGETED BUDGETED FYTD ACTUAL FYTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ESTIMATED PROJECTED
REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES 30-Sep-17 30-Sep-18

GENERAL FUND
4,000,602               609,724                   3,390,878            3,290,527.00         366,869                   2,923,658            ADMINISTRATION 4,019,074.00         689,935.00            3,329,139.00     

-                                   562,403                   (562,403)              -                             280,067 (280,067) FINANCE DEPT. -                             571,262.00            (571,262.00)        
778,500                   1,387,709               (609,209)              412,979.00            717,908                   (304,929)              STREET DEPT. 778,500.00            1,510,033.00         (731,533.00)        

-                             552,908                   (552,908)              -                             232,229                   (232,229)              PARKS -                             509,152.00            (509,152.00)        
920,420                   398,912                   521,508                1,096,135.00         259,855                   836,280                DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,790,905.00         406,313.00            1,384,592.00     
606,650                   484,119                   122,531                458,173.00            341,914                   116,259                MUNICIPAL COURT 606,650.00            473,690.00            132,960.00         

76,513                      2,971,034               (2,894,521)          71,675.00               1,563,639               (1,491,964)          POLICE DEPT. 104,753.00            3,064,057.00         (2,959,304.00)    
-                             383,712                   (383,712)              -                             195,632                   (195,632)              IT DEPT. -                             388,712.00            (388,712.00)        
-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          

6,382,685               7,350,521               (967,836)              5,329,489               3,958,113               1,371,376            GENERAL FUND TOTALS 7,299,882          7,613,154          (313,272)         

UTILITY FUND
0 409,090                   (409,090)              0 228,032                   (228,032)              PUBLIC WORKS 0 415,103                   (415,103)              

1,952,872               2,014,149               (61,277)                 1,076,811               882,876                   193,935                WATER 1,958,222               1,945,320               12,902                  
1,692,625               1,061,122               631,503                1,007,246               472,600                   534,646                WASTEWATER 1,750,025               1,066,322               683,703                

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          
3,645,497               3,484,361               161,136                2,084,057               1,583,508               500,549                UTILITY FUND TOTALS 3,708,247          3,426,745          281,502          

10,028,182            10,834,882            (806,700)              7,413,546               5,541,621               1,871,925            TOTAL POOLED FUNDS 11,008,129            11,039,899            (31,770)           824,025 792,255

1,652,769               2,176,104               (523,335)              2,063,393               373,046                   1,690,347            TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,063,393               2,176,104               (112,711)              91,186                     (21,524)                 

RESTRICTED FUNDS
9,950                        38,126                      (28,176)                 9,950                        38,126                      (28,176)                 COURT TECH FUND 10,500                      3,000                        7,500                     46,674               54,174                   
7,450                        51,800                      (44,350)                 7,366                        51,800                      (44,434)                 COURT BLDG SEC FUND 7,500                        -                             7,500                     12,518                     20,018                   

100,564                   35,000                      65,564                  195,491                   35,000                      160,491                PID FEES 148,520                   174,416                   (25,896)                 46,971                     21,075                   
23,676                      9,000                        14,676                  34,111                      22,350                      11,761                  HOTEL OCCUPANCY 30,260                      -                             30,260                  487,775                   518,035                

115,200                   -                             115,200                154,866                   0 154,866                CAPT IMPACT-WATER 256,962                   -                             256,962                734,293                   991,255                
340,200                   180,000                   160,200                306,453                   172,707                   133,746                CAPT IMPACT-WW 798,483                   20,000                      778,483                2,367,003         3,145,486            

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          PARK FUNDS 32                               -                             32                            8,450                        8,482                     
17,893,250            -                             17,893,250         -                             -                             -                          BOND FUNDS -                             156,286                   (156,286)              17,894,500            17,738,214          
18,490,290            313,926                   18,176,364         708,237                   319,983                   388,254                RESTRICTED FUND TOTALS 1,252,257               353,702                   898,555                21,598,185            22,496,740          

30,171,241          13,324,912          16,846,329       10,185,176          6,234,650             3,950,526          GRAND TOTALS 14,323,779          13,569,705          754,074              22,513,396          23,267,470        

The General Fund is the general operating fund and the largest fund of the city as it includes all traditional government services such general administration, street and drainage, maintenance, development services, police and courts, and  parks.
The Utility Fund accounts for the city's water and wastewater enterprise.  Unlike the general fund it operates as a proprietary fund functioning more like a business.
The Restricted Funds are used only for specific purposes.  Reveues and payments are limited either by state law or local ordinance.

FUND BALANCES

NET NET NET

FISCAL YEAR  2017-18

FY  2017-18 AS OF: 3/31/18 FY   2017-18


	Agenda
	B - National Public Works Week - Proclamation
	Item 1 -  Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2018 05 02 CC Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Departmental Reports
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - Conditional Use Location Map
	Item 3b - Notice Letter
	Item 4c - Property Owners List

	Item 3c - Child Care Center Regulations
	R-1

	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Rezone Map
	Item 4b - Area Image
	Item 4c - Notice Letter
	4c. Notice Letter
	4d. Notified Property Owners

	Item 4d - C2 Uses
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 5a - Waiver Request
	Item 5b - Travis County approval email
	Item 5c - ESD 12 Site approval letter
	Item 5d - ESD 12 Building approval letter
	Item 5e - Manville WSC Service
	Item 6 - Summary Form
	Item 6a - Oncor Application
	Item 7 - Summary Form
	Item 7a - Ordinance 519
	Item 7b - Exhibit A



